ADDENDUM #1
RFP # FY 2013-2014-014 CITY-WIDE WAYFINDING SIGNAGE
________________________________________________________
ALL FIRMS ARE ABLE TO PROVIDE A RESPONSE TO THIS RFP.
Please note that page 4 of the RFP stated only responses from firms that
attended the Mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference would be accepted.
Please note this requirement is rescinded, null and void.
All firms are able to provide a response to this RFP.
1.

Question:
There is a Local Vendor Preference. Can you provide any additional information on
this? Are out of state vendors able to participate?

1.

Answer:
Pages 23-27, item 15 of the RFP details and provides information of the City of
Hallandale Beach Local Vendor Preference. If your firm does meet the Local Vendor
Preference Tiers 1-3 you are still able to provide a proposal to the City. If a firm is not a
Local Vendor as described is these pages they will not receive the Local Vendor
Preference criteria points.

2.

Question:
Entry and Exit Monuments: are these returns to the acrylic areas to illuminate or the
faces only? What stone texture and color are needed for the faux stone panels on the
base?

2.

Answer:
Yes, but will consider alternate design. Please make a recommendation in reference to
the second question. The final design will be negotiated with the successful vendor.
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3.
3.

Question: Ocean Drive Sign: Which sides of the cubes are to be illuminated?
Answer:
Both.

4.

Question: Vehicular Directionals: We cannot find a rendering of these signs in the
packet or the web site. Where would we be able to find these renderings?

4.

Answer:
Please visit the city’s website, link below for the information. The Vehicular directional
are part of the exhibits. www.cohb.org/bidnotifications

5.

Question: In review of the drawings and maps I find discrepancy in the quantities of
Sign Type A Entry. The sign Illustrative age shows 6 locations, but the Location Map
and Messages pages show only 5 Sign Type A Entry. Please clarify.

5.

Answer:
Please read the map for all information.

6.

Question: The cost proposal sheet seeks a price for the entry signs as well as 29
wayfinding signs, but based on the title and specs it appears this RFP may be just for
the secondary gateway signs? There are no specs for the 29 vehicular traffic signs.

6.

Answer:
All that was provided was conceptual designs for the signs, both gateway and
wayfinding. Proposers would have to design the actual signs to be constructed and
installed.

7.

Question: Is the Schedule reference in item #5 from your e-mail below the same as the
schedule included on page 11 of the RFP?

7.

Answer:
Yes.
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8.

Question: According to “Regulatory Requirements” from the RFP, If FDOT approval has
not been pre-determined, the signs we are asking them to price may not be the signs
we are able to install?

8.

Answer:
Yes, that is a possibility.

9.

Question:
Please provide a list of attendees from the pre-proposal meeting.

9.

Answer:
See attachments/documents available on the City Website and Demandstar

10. Question:
Will the primary power to each sign location be supplied by the City of Hallandale Beach?
10. Answer:
Yes, if power is necessary and available.
11. Question:
Will the City consider solar panels for primary power?
11. Answer:
Absolutely.
12. Question:
Will the travertine cladding need to be o all four side? My concern is a service panel for
the power supplies will need to be accessible for future maintenance.
12. Answer:
Design of the actual sign(s) will be negotiated with the successful proposer. What was
provided in the RFP is simply a conceptual design.
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13. Question:
If cladding needs to be on all four side will we be making an electrical raceway for the
back side of the bases?
13. Answer:
See response to question #3.
14. Question:
Will we be able to submit this package as one permit package, or will we be required to
pull separate permits for each sign?
14. Answer:
I believe they can be submitted as a single permit with various locations.
15. Question:
Will there be samples required of the lighting, acrylic and stone?
15. Answer:
No.
16. Question:
In order to curb vandalism should fastening be with tamper proof screws or some type of
locking mechanism?
16. Answer:
Yes.
17. Question:
Would you please advise as to the procedure to ensure a joint venture will be accepted
for the project?
17. Answer:
The City of Hallandale Beach will enter into an agreement with one (1) firm. The RFP
stipulates requirements that must be met by the proposing firm that responds to the RFP.
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18. Question: Please provide the budget for this project.
18. Answer:
$300,000.00

PLEASE NOTE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 1 AND ATTACHED FORM BY SIGNING BELOW
AND INCLUDE WITH YOUR RFP SUBMISSION.
I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 1:
Company

Name

Title

Signature

Date

Sincerely,

Andrea Lues, Director
Procurement Department
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